Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - UBCIC letter from MSF
Hello all,

| have a few edits and will forward them to you this afternoon.
Don
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2018, at 12:45 PM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank Anne. We had some details in there like that, but because some of it was under the previous
administration, and to try to keep the letter shorter, we took them out...

S.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - UBCIC letter from MSF

Anything back from don? It seems to cover off everything but would we include some specific initiatives
they worked on which don would be able to help with to point out ?

s.13

Anne
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2018, at 11:48 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| think this is good to go.

Don: any final advice on this before it goes?
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Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: September 29, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca; Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca; Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca; Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - UBCIC letter from MSF

Hi all — just a reminder that approval on this letter of greeting is outstanding still. We
need to get it to the organizers as soon as we can. Thanks, Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW - UBCIC letter from MSF

Hi all, attached please find the letter of greeting for UBCIC For your review. Jessica and
Trish have signed off. Probably a good idea to also run this by Don Bains?

We will need to get to the organizers today, so if we can hear back from you today that
would be most appreciated...

Thanks!

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX" <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 28, 2018 at 8:56:40 AM PDT

To: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UBCIC letter from MSF

Edward (Ted) Hill

Government Communications

and Public Engagement

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

Tel: 250-356-5831
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<UBCIC AGA letter from MSF-ADM approved.docx>
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:04 AM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Stewart Phillip and Robert Phillips: Mining reform is a tale of broken promises

From: titleandrightsalliance@npogroups.org <titleandrightsalliance@npogroups.org> On Behalf Of
Ellena Neel (via titleandrightsalliance list)

Sent: September 27, 2018 12:01 PM

To: titleandrightsalliance@npogroups.org <titleandrightsalliance@npogroups.org>

Subject: [TRA] Stewart Phillip and Robert Phillips: Mining reform is a tale of broken promises

Stewart Phillip and Robert Phillips: Mining reform is a tale of broken
promises

Copyright
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Click here for the link

Questions about the titleandrightsalliance list? Contact eneel@ubcic.bc.ca

Follow us http://twitter.com/UBCIC

To unsubscribe send an email to titleandrightsalliance-unsubscribe@npogroups.org
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 8:47 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Subject: Re: FYI - Unistotden Letter to the Premier

| believe DM Doug Caul followed up by phone call.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2018, at 7:59 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Anything further on this yet?

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX" <Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 26, 2018 at 4:15:32 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYI - Unistotden Letter to the Premier

Hi Jen,

| see from Cliff that Jake sent this writer's original incoming to you and Don Bain for
advice, but | am not able to tell from Cliff whether anything further has been done with
it. Just wanted to flag this follow up email we received today as an FYI. Let me know if
you need anything further done on our end at this time!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

From: Debbie Pierre [mailto:dpierre @wetsuweten.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:.07 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: 'Priscilla Michell'; 'Jeff Brown'; 'John Rids dale’; 'alfie dam77'; 'Daren George';

5.22 'Freda Huson'; "Warner Naziel'; Bain, Don PREM:EX;
anne.sam@gov.bc.ca; 'Peter Grant'; '"Amy Abrahamson’;
6
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david.dewit@wetsuweten.com; 'Judy Walton'
Subject: RE: Unistotden Letter to the Premier

Writing to follow up on the previously sent email and letter.

Snay Kahl Yah

Debbie Pierre

Executive Director/Chief Negotiator
Office of the Wet'suwet’en

Office of the Wet'suwet’en

3873 First Avenue, Smithers, B.C. | Mailing: 205 Beaver Road, Suite #1 - Smithers,
B.C. VOJ 2N1

Tel: (250) 847-3630 ext. 221 | Toll Free: 1-888-296-4411 | Fax: (250) 847-5381
E-mail: reception@wetsuweten.com | General Inquiries: info@wetsuweten.com

“We are proud, progressive Wet'suwet'en dedicated to the preservation and
enhancement of
our culture, traditions and territories, working as one for the betterment of al

IH

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive
any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail

or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized.

If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me via email or phone immediately.
Tabi’ Massih’ Co | Thank You Kindly | Ha'm’iiyaa | Merci

I1 Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: Debbie Pierre [mailto:dpierre@wetsuweten.com]

Sent: September-17-18 10:18 AM

To: 'OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX'; 'abr.minister@gov.bc.ca’

Cc: 'Priscilla Michell'; Jeff Brown'; 'John Rids dale'; 'alfie dam77'; 'Daren George';
.22 'Freda Huson'; '"Warner Naziel'; 'don.bain@gov.bc.ca';
'anne.sam@gov.bc.ca'’; 'Peter Grant'; 'Amy Abrahamson’;
'david.dewit@wetsuweten.com'; "Judy Walton'

Subject: Unistotden Letter to the Premier

Importance: High

Honorable Premier Horgan,
On behalf of the Unist'ot'den, please find enclosed the formal letter from the

Unist'ot'den dated September 13, 2018. We look forward to your response.

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
enhancement of our culture, traditions and territories, working as one for the
betterment of all.”

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any
related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the
information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized.

If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me via email or phone immediately.
Tabi’ Massih’ Co | Thank YouKindly | Ha'm’iiyaa | Merci

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: xerox7970@wetsuweten.com [mailto:xerox7970@wetsuweten.com]
Sent: September-17-18 9:19 AM

To: Pierre, Debbie

Subject:

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction
printer.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page
Multifunction Printer Location:

Device Name: Wetsuweten-7970

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit
http://www.xerox.com

<LETTER TO PREMIER HORGAN.PDF>

Page 8 0f 108 OOP-2018-87984



Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting on consent issues - Chief Tee gee

Sorry Kate and Amber

s.22

Perhaps Caelie is the best to ask on this request.
Don
Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 26, 2018, at 3:35 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Any update on this?

> From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

> Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 12:21 PM

> To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: Meeting on consent issues - Chief Tee gee
>

> Hi Kate,

>

> | have a call at 3:30 with Caelie and Kevin Jardine on this.
>

> Will send you a note afterwards.

>

>Don

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

> Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:37 AM

> To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: Meeting on consent issues - Chief Tee gee
>

> |s there a decision on this?

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

> Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2018 8:02 AM

>To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

> Cc: Heyman, George ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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> Subject: Re: Meeting on consent issues - Chief Tee gee

>

> Understood Geoff.

>

> Will speak to Kevin and Caelie.

>

>Don

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Sep 14, 2018, at 2:56 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Don, | understand from Minister Herman that Chief Teegee is seeking a meeting with the Premier to seek clarification
on government’s position on consent with regard to the EA review. George is recommendings-13 so I'd like you
to give me your own take, get a background note from Kevin Jardine and, with those pieces done brief the Premier. (The
Minister probably will be away.) if the Premier agrees we should move as quickly as we can to schedule.

>> Thanks Don

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

10
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Condolence letter draft- Chief Wah Tah K'eght

Good to go. Thank you Kate
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2018, at 11:10 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see draft and let us know if you are good with it.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX" <Kayla.Huycke@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 26, 2018 at 11:04:00 AM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Farmer, Susan PREM:EX" <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Condolence letter draft- Chief Wah Tah K'eght

Good morning all!

Please see the attached word doc for the requested condolence letter draft for
Chief Wah Tah K’eght.

I addressed the letter to the “Friends and Family” c/o the Office of the
Wet’suwet’en. Let me know if you have further information in this regard.

Please also advise if you have revisions, or if you would like me to print and
deliver to the West Annex and whether or not this needs to be auto-penned.

Thank you!

Kayla

<Chief Wah tah K'eght- Condolence draft.docx>

11
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 8:.07 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Condolence letter — Chief Wah Tah K'eght leaves a legacy

Thank you Amber

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 25, 2018, at 9:10 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks Don.

>

> Amber Hockin

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> 7785840867

> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0On Sep 25, 2018, at 5:25 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hello all

>>

>> | suggest a letter of condolence be sent as soon as possible.
>>

>> Chief Wah Tah K’eght (Henry Alfred) from Witset was reported to have passed away on Sunday morning.

>> https://www.interior-news.com/news/chief-wah-tah-keght-leaves-a-legacy/
>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

12
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 9:01 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MST Leadership Meeting

Good evening.

. 82
5.22 | am unable to attend tomorrow’s meeting.

Sincerely
Don
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:12 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Agenda for Monday meeting attached.
Heidi

From: Kaitlan Lay [mailto:klay@musqueam.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: MST Leadership Meeting

Hi Heidi,

Please find the attached agenda for the meeting on Monday. Please share with appropriate
representatives.

Thanks,
Kaitlan

Kaitlan Lay

Coordinator

Intergovernmental Affairs Division
Musgueam First Nation

6735 Salish Drive

Vancouver, BC V6N 4C4

Ph: (604) 263-3261

Fax: (604) 263-4212

Email: klay@musgqueam.bc.ca

<Sept 24-18 Draft Agenda.docx>
13
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 7:15 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Wild Salmon Forever Meeting Request

Okay. | got this.

| have received the near identical email request.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can | pass this on to you? Or at least discuss?

From: Drew Weddell <info@goodhopecannery.com>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Tony Allard <tony@hsinv.ca>

Subject: Wild Salmon Forever Meeting Request

Please note that | am sending the request below on behalf of Tony Allard, Chair of Wild Salmon
Forever.

Dear Ms. Oreck,

| hope you enjoyed your summer and are looking forward to a productive fall session in Victoria.
On behalf of Wild Salmon Forever, | am reaching out to request a meeting with you at your
earliest convenience.

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the state of wild Pacific salmon in British

Columbia. We commend this government for measures that have been introduced on this
pressing issue, including launching the B.C. Wild Salmon Strategy and its related Secretariat,
as well as the important decision to elevate the principles of Indigenous consent and science-
based public policy in the context of salmon aquaculture in British Columbia.

Thanks to these policy changes, we can now begin to catch up to other jurisdictions and global
leaders in marine habitat health and conservation. With that said, we still have a long way to go
before we can guarantee a future of prosperous, unthreatened wild salmon. Wild Salmon
Forever believes that transitioning to closed containment aquaculture in BC is the only way we
can protect this keystone species vital to our province's culture, identify and economy.

For background, Wild Salmon Forever is a group of business leaders who are committed to
protecting wild Pacific salmon by removing open net-pen salmon farms from Pacific waters. Our
members are joined by scientists, Indigenous leaders, youth, academics and organizations from
across the province who have come together to save our wild Pacific salmon—our keystone
species.

14
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| would appreciate the chance to meet with you to discuss the future of our wild Pacific salmon,
a cause that is near and dear to all British Columbians. | look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Tony Allard
Chair, Wild Salmon Forever

15
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Friday, September 21, 2018 4:03 PM

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Re: Salmon summit NR

No BC quote in the FNLC release. BC can do a release acknowledging their release.

We can foreshadow some elements of the Wild Salmon Advisory Council report

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2018, at 3:13 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don,

What do you think?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: September 21, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca; Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Salmon summit NR

Hi all, FNLC just came back to me to advise that they decided that it would be more appropriate for
FNLC to put out a news release instead. You will see from the content of their release why that would
be the case... They have however offered the province a quote in the release, if we would like. Given the
tone | am not sure that is appropriate, but please let me know what you think.

For Immediate Release
September 22, 2018

BC First Nations call on Canada and BC for immediate action to restore and protect wild

salmon populations

Copyright
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Copyright

For further comment please contact:

Regional Chief Terry Teegee, BC Assembly of First Nations: (250) 981-2151
Cheryl Casimer, First Nations Summit Political Executive: 778-875-2157

Chief Bob Chamberlin, Vice-President, Union of BC Indian Chiefs: 250-974-8282

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

18
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: TNG blockade - LEH hunt

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.13;

From: "Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 21, 2018 at 3:15:08 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX"
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"
<Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TNG blockade - LEH hunt

Hi ;

MDD spoke with Chief Joe Alphonse of Tl'etingox Government today at 1pm. The call went well. MDD
began with the fact that we do not want to get to such a place next year, we will continue to work with
the Tsilhqot'in, indeed all groups, to restore moose populations in BC, particularly within the Nengay
Deni Accord (NDA) and Tsilhqot’in Stewardship Agreement (TSA) areas. Chief Joe wanted a larger

discussion of moose in the Tl'etinqox caretaker area. In order to end the blockade he demanded
s.16

Forest Service trucks are on the way to replace the cattle guard on Alex Graham Forest Service Road
Cariboo region, and repair a ditch on the Rosita-Meldrum FSR.

Staff are now on a call with JP Laplante and Tsilhgot’in lawyer Jay Nelson to confirm the discussion. An
agreement will be ready for signing mid-next week.

The demands fall largely within discussion points previously presented at the Wild Life table of the
Nengay Deni Accord.

Kenn

Kenn McLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-893-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
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transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 7:15 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Statement by the Honourable Amarjeet Sohi on the Government of Canada's Path Forward on

the Trans Mountain Pipeline Expansion Project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s-22
Date: September 21, 2018 at 7:14:39 AM PDT

To: <don.bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Statement by the Honourable Amarjeet Sohi on the Government of Canada's Path

Forward on the Trans Mountain Pipeline Expansion Project

From: my CNW subscription <noreply@newswire.ca>

Sent: September 21, 2018 6:29 AM

To: Portfolio E-Mail <noreply@newswire.ca>

Subject: Statement by the Honourable Amarjeet Sohi on the Government of Canada's Path Forward on
the Trans Mountain Pipeline Expansion Project

View in browser

NEWS FROM NATURAL RESOURCES CANADA

Transmitted by Cision on September 21, 2018 09:27

Statement by the Honourable Amarjeet Sohi on the Government
of Canada's Path Forward on the Trans Mountain Pipeline

Expansion Project
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Follow us on Twitter: @NRCan (http://twitter.com/nrcan)

SOURCE Natural Resources Canada

- For further information: Vanessa Adams, Press Secretary, Office of the
Minister of Natural Resources, 343-543-7645, Vanessa.Adams@canada.ca; Natural
Resources Canada, Media Relations, 343-292-6100, NRCan.media relations-
media_relations.RNCan@canada.ca
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VIEW IN BROWSER

Copyright © CNW Group Ltd. All Rights Reserved.
A Cision company.
88 Queens Quay West, Suite 3000 Toronto, ON M5] 0B8

Www.newswire.ca

This information is being distributed to you by Cision. Cision is pleased to offer a personalized e-mail service providing you with news

and information from Canada's foremost public and private companies, government agencies and non-profit organizations. This free

service lets you select the companies you are most interested in tracking and delivers their news releases directly to your personal e-
mail address.

Please do not reply to this email. This is an outgoing message only. To manage or unsubscribe from this subscription please click

here.

CISION
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hello Amber Nash,

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Thursday, September 20, 2018 1:43 PM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Brown, Evan PREM:EX

RE: Tomorrow - Semiahmoo

Yes | will be attending tomorrow and yes | am ok to travel there on my own.

See you tomorrow Evan! It looks like it will be a really wet day! Bring a towel.

Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tomorrow - Semiahmoo

Hi Don,

| wanted to confirm you are still able to attend the Pole raising tomorrow. The Premier will be coming from a meeting in
Burnaby straight to the event. Are you ok to travel there on your own? Evan & Jen will be with him and Evan can text

you as he gets close and let you know where to meet. Amber Hockin will also be attending.

If you need any further details about the event let me know too.

Amber
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:53 AM

To: ‘Tim Burkhart'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Yellowstone to Yukon Conservation Initiative - October 22-26?

Good morning Tim,
| am free on the morning of October 23 at the Vancouver Cabinet Office. Would 10:00-10:45 work?

If you would like to talk about capacity building for First Nations protected area planning, will there be a First Nations
representative accompanying yourself and Candace?

Kind regards,

Don

From: Tim Burkhart <Tim@y2y.net>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Request: Yellowstone to Yukon Conservation Initiative - October 22-267

Hi Don,

| hope you are welll Myself and Candace Batycki, Y2Y’s BC & Yukon Program Director, are in Vancouver and Victoria the
week of October 22" and would love the opportunity to meet with you. Y2Y is currently engaged with provincial
initiatives including land-use planning modernization, caribou recovery policy, endangered species legislation, and
capacity building for First Nations protected area planning.

Do you have some free time October 22-26""? We can meet wherever is convenient for you.

Thanks!--Tim

Tim Burkhart
Peace Region Coordinator
Yellowstone to Yukon Conservation Initiative
300-722 Cormorant St, Victoria, BC VBW 1P8
250-719-9614

tim@y2y.net

Follow Y2Y on Twitter | Instagram | Facebook
Stay connected! Sign up to receive Connections, our newsletter, and other communications or make a donation in support of our work today.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: United Nations Expert Mechanism Report: Free, prior, and informed consent: a human rights
approach.

Thanks Kate

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: United Nations Expert Mechanism Report: Free, prior, and informed consent: a human rights approach.

Please find below and attached correspondence from Grand Chief Edward John.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: United Nations Expert Mechanism Report: Free, prior, and informed consent: a human rights approach.

Bringing this to your attention.

From: Paul Blom [mail®-22

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:19 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Heyman.MLA, George LASS:EX; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX

Cc: Ed John; Stewart Phillip; RC Terry Teegee; Robert Phillips; Bob Chamberlin; Cheryl Casimer; Judy Wilson; Dave
Porter; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: United Nations Expert Mechanism Report: Free, prior, and informed consent: a human rights approach.

Dear Premier Horgan, Minister Heyman, and Minister Fraser,
On behalf of Grand Chief Edward John | am forwarding this message and report.
Sincerely,

Paul Blom

Premier Horgan, Minister Heyman, and Minister Fraser,

Recent discussions around the proposed repeal and replacement of the BC

Environmental Assessment Act have been brought to my attention. | understand we

are at an impasse regarding a legislated consent-based environment assessment

process and a meeting is being planned with the First Nations Leadership Council and

yourselves. To prepare for this meeting | am attaching a recent United Nations study of
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the Expert Mechanism on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples titled, Free, prior, and
informed consent: a human rights approach.

I am aware that some government officials are pressured by industry organizations to
refuse to use a consent-based mechanism in any new legislation. They view consent as
a veto and this approach is counter-productive to reconciliation. Seeking consent is a
term which we are very concerned about. We must collaborate to find a solution prior
to the introduction of this legislation.

| look forward to our upcoming meeting.

Grand Chief Edward John
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Scan From <Device Name>
Attachments: MH Sep14, 201820180919.pdf;, ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.15 <0livia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Bain, Don PREM:

EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:43 PM

Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

RE: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Hello Jake, Susan and Jen,

MIRR will respond to

Don

Gitxaala’s letter.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:27 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Gitxaala

- Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Good morning, Don!

I was wondering if Jonathan or Anne-Marie got back to you on the draft agreement? My director Susan is
meeting with Jen today and asked me for an update. Thank you!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Okay — | will pass on to Jake, Susan and Jen that MIRR will respond.

Thanks Doug

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: URGENT: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

We can take a shot at the response as well and have a conversation with the chief. | met with him a couple weeks ago
and said we would try to expedite the discussion within govt.

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Shawna — Mark will have this information.
s.12;8.13;8.16

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 1:48 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: URGENT: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan
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Hey Shawna,
See below.
If you need to connect directly with DB, copied here, please do.

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: REMINDER: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Hi Jonathan and Anne-Marie,
Can we get an update on Gitxaala draft final agreement as referenced in this letter?

Don

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Hello Jonathan and Anne-Marie,

Can we get an update on Gitxaala draft final agreeement as referenced in this letter?

Don

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 14, 2018 at 8:43:14 AM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Farmer, Susan PREM:EX" <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX"
<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Morning Jen!

I was hoping to get some direction on how this one should be handled. They are looking to fast
track approval for their LNG project (through IRR). They specifically mention needing sign off
from PJH, MBR and MSF before the end of the month. CCing Keira as they mention wanting to
CC Don Wright, but he wasn’t included on the email below (it may have been sent separately).
Thank you!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906

From: Chelsea Birnie [mailto:cbirnie@farris.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:15 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX; 'Mark
Ignas'

Subject: Gitxaala - Prince Rupert - Letter to Premier Horgan

Good Afternoon Honourable John Horgan,

Please see attached correspondence from Chief Cliff White on behalf of Gitxaala Nation. Original has
been sent via courier.

Regards,

Chelsea Birnie
Assistant to Al Hudec
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Gitanyow Letter Sept 19 2018

Attachments: 2018-09-19 GHC to Minister Fraser.pdf

For your information.

From: Joel Starlund [mailto:joel.starlund@gitanyowchiefs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>; Donaldson, Doug $-17 Celeste
Haldane <chaldane@bctreaty.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Glen Williams <malii@gitanyowchiefs.com>

Subject: Gitanyow Letter Sept 19 2018

Hello Honorable Minister Fraser,
Please find attached a letter from the Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs in regard to Title by Agreement discussions.

Ha'mii ya

Joel Starlund/Sk'a'nism Tsa 'Win'Giit
Executive Director

Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

4581 4th Ave., P.O. Box 148,

Kitwanga, BC V0OJ 2A0

Tel: (250) 849-5373, Fax: (250) 849-5375
Cell: (250) 975-1250

Email: joel.starlund@gitanyowchiefs.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete your copy.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Minister Wilson-Raybould Speech - Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous People’s

Disproportionate Interactions with the Criminal Justice System

Hello all,

For your information - when you have a moment, | urge you to read the following speech. Especially the section titled
“Reconciliation and Indigenous Rights” as it contains specific “elements of new relations based on the recognition of
rights.”

Don

Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous
People’s Disproportionate Interactions with
the Criminal Justice System

Notes for an address by
The Honourable Jody Wilson-Raybould, PC, QC, MP
Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada

To the

Inaugural Houston Lecture
Johnson Shoyama Graduate School
University of Saskatchewan
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan
September 13, 2018

http://www.justice.gc.ca/eng/news-nouv/speech.html

Check against delivery

Copyright
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Jessica,

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:42 AM
Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

RE: Marine Harvest proposal

Woas this presented last Friday or will it be presented this coming Friday?

Don

From: Smith, Jessica

C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Marine Harvest proposal

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX"
<Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Travia, David V AGRI:EX" <David.Travia@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Marine Harvest proposal

For your info, attached is Marine Harvest’s proposal to the G2G table. Their CEO will be presenting this
to the table on Friday.

s.17; 8.21

Reminder that this is a confidential document under non-disclosure agreement.

Thanks,

James Mack

Assistant Deputy Minister — Agriculture Science and Policy
Ministry of Agriculture

NEW PHONE#: 778-698-3290

Fax: 250-356-7279

e-mail: James.mack@gov.bc.ca
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 7:33 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: United Nations Expert Mechanism Report: Free, prior, and informed consent: a human rights
approach.

Attachments: expert mechanism study on fpic.pdf

For your information

From: Paul Blom §-22

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:19 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>; Heyman.MLA, George LASS:EX
<George.Heyman.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX <Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Ed John <edjohn@fns.bc.ca>; Stewart Phillip <president@ubcic.bc.ca>; RC Terry Teegee <regionalchief@bcafn.ca>;
Robert Phillips <rphillips@fns.bc.ca>; Bob Chamberlin <bob@ubcic.bc.ca>; Cheryl Casimer <ccasimer@fns.bc.ca>; Judy
Wilson <judy@ubcic.bc.ca>; Dave Porter <dave.porter@fnemc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Sam,
Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:19 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE Re: Semiahmoo Pole Raising
Hello Chris,

Yes | would like to be included in the briefing and the event. | will have to call into the briefing.

Don

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UPDATE Re: Semiahmoo Pole Raising

Hi Don,
Further to my voicemail, here is the info about Semiahmoo.

Let me know if you want to be included in the briefing / event.

Re: Technical, event and cultural briefing for the pole raising

With:

Minister Beare

Sandy Carroll, DM

Claire Avison, ADM

Ray Gerow, Project Manager
Kelly Newhook, MA TAC

PO Support:
Amber H
Jen H

Evan

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Unistotden FN - request for appointment of negotiator

Hello Jake and Jen,
Hold off for now.

Don

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Unistotden FN - request for appointment of negotiator

Hello Jen and Don,

We received this email yesterday from the Unist’ot’den FN. They have taken issue with some MIRR staff that
were part of the previous governments and are requesting we appoint an independent representative to negotiate
with them, and have this person report directly to the Premier. They are wanting an appointment within 30
days. Would you like me to defer to MIRR on this one or would you prefer a different action? Thank you!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media Release: Tsilhqot'in Nation Relieved by Successful Injunction Prohibiting Taseko Drilling
Program

Attachments: 2018_09_18_injunction.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Don Bain .22

Date: September 18, 2018 at 8:52:47 AM PDT

To: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fwd: Media Release: TSilhqot’in Nation Relieved by Successful Injunction Prohibiting Taseko

Drilling Program

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Myanna Desaulniers <Myanna@tsilhqotin.ca>

Date: 2018-09-18 8:09 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Myanna Desaulniers <Myanna@tsilhqotin.ca>

Subject: Media Release: TSilhgot'in Nation Relieved by Successful Injunction Prohibiting Taseko Drilling
Program

September 18, 2018

Please find below and attached a media release issued by the Tsilhgot’in National Government:
TSilhgot'in Nation Relieved by Successful Injunction Prohibiting Taseko Drilling Program. An online
version can be found at: https://bit.ly/2MLT71A
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Copyright

Media Contact:
Myanna Desaulniers

Communication Manager
T8ilhgot'in National Government

(250) 305-7885

Myanna Desaulniers
Communication Manager
Negotiations and External Affairs

Tsilhgot'in National Government
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Phone: 250.305.7885

Email: myanna@tsilhgotin.ca

Web: www.tsilhgotin.ca

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TsilhgotinNationalGovernment/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/tsilhgotin

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; McCecnnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media Release: Tsilhgot'in Nation Relieved by Successful Injunction Prohibiting Taseko Drilling
Program

Attachments: 2018_09_18_injunction.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

———————— Original message --------

From: Myanna Desaulniers <Myanna@tsilhqotin.ca>

Date: 2018-09-18 8:09 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Myanna Desaulniers <Myanna@tsilhgotin.ca>

Subject: Media Release: TSilhgot'in Nation Relieved by Successful Injunction Prohibiting Taseko Drilling

Program

September 18, 2018

Please find below and attached a media release issued by the Tsilhqot'in National Government:
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

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TsilhqotinNationalGovernment/

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

54

Page 54 0f 108 OOP-2018-87984



Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 12:20 PM
To: '‘Mark Wedge'; Dave Keenan

Cc: Mike Magee

Subject: RE: meeting tomorrow, 230 pm

Good afternoon Mark and Dave,

| look forward to the meeting tomorrow. | would appreciate it if you have a backgrounder or a note you can share with
me in advance of the meeting.

Thank you Mike for connecting us.
Kind regards,
Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

From: Mark Wedge [mailtcs-22

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Dave Keenan; Mike Magee

Subject: Re: meeting tomorrow, 230 pm

Hi Don

I don’t think I have had the pleasure of meeting you so I look forward to our meeting. I am including David
Keenan in the email. He is the Chief Negotiator for Teslin Tlingit Council. Two or three of our delegation will
be available to meet you tomorrow at 2:30 pm at your office. I really appreciate you taking the time

Respectfully
Mark

On Mon, Sep 17, 2018 at 10:17 AM Mike Magee <magee(@convergecom.ca> wrote:
Don

3

I’m copying Mark Wedge on this note by way of introduction, in the event that you don’t know one another, to
confirm that Mark is available at 230 PM to come to the Cabinet Office. Mark is in town with a delegation
working on transboundary negotiations and may bring along some others for the meeting. The purpose of
meeting with you is to provide and update and seek your advice regarding IPCA process and Nature Canada
fund.

Mark, the Cabinet Office is located on the Suite 740 Floor, 999 Canada Place, the entrance is just to the east
of the old convention centre entrance.

Mike Magee
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Waters, Cory IRR:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX;
Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Nash,
Laurel IRR:EX; Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Unistotden Letter to the Premier
Attachments: LETTER TO PREMIER HORGAN.pdf
Importance: High

Good afternoon all,
Please see the anticipated letter as attached.

Don

From: Debbie Pierre [mailto:dpierre@wetsuweten.com]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:18 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: 'Priscilla Michell'; 'Jeff Brown'; 'John Rids dale'; 'alfie dam77'; 'Daren George';s.22 'Freda
Huson'; 'Warner Naziel'; Bain, Don PREM:EX; anne.sam@gov.bc.ca; 'Peter Grant'; '"Amy Abrahamson’;
david.dewit@wetsuweten.com; 'Judy Walton'

Subject: Unistotden Letter to the Premier

Importance: High

Honorable Premier Horgan,

On behalf of the Unist'ot'den, please find enclosed the formal letter from the Unist'ot'den dated September 13, 2018.
We look forward to your response.

Snay Kahl Yah

Debbie Pierre

Executive Director/Chief Negotiator
Office of the Wet'suwet’en

Office of the Wet'suwet’en

3873 First Avenue, Smithers, B.C. | Mailing: 205 Beaver Road, Suite #1 - Smithers, B.C. V0l 2N1
Tel: (250) 847-3630 ext. 221 | Toll Free: 1-888-296-4411 | Fax:(250) 847-5381

E-mail: reception@wetsuweten.com | General Inquiries: info@wetsuweten.com

“We are proud, progressive Wet'suwet'en dedicated to the preservation and enhancement of our culture, traditions
and territories, working as one for the betterment of all.”
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This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations.

Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is
unauthorized.

If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me via email or phone immediately.
Tabi’ Massih’ Co | Thank YouKindly | Ha’ m’iiyaa | Merci

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Friday, September 14, 2018 1:34 PM

Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Fwd: Heart of the Fraser - island developments - opposition letters to the bridges

Fraser Islands impact letter.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; Angelo Riddell Rosenau Heart of the Fraser - FINAL
9-27-2017.pdf; ATTO0002.htm; BC NATURE Herrling Carey and Strawberry Islands land use
Correspondence.pdf; ATT00003.htm; BCWF 10 03 17 Ltr to Hon G Heyman D Donaldson D LeBlanc
C McKenna re Two Bridge Crossings at Fraser Islands.pdf; ATT0O0004.htm; FVSS - Proposed Bridges
on the Fraser River.pdf; ATT0O0005.htm; Herrling Carey Island Development_ FRSCS June2018.pdf;
ATT00006.htm; LIVING OCEANS Herrling Is fish habitat.pdf; ATTO0007.htm; RAINCOAST Letter re
Herrling and Carey Islands.pdf; ATT00008.htm; Rod Clapton (003).pdf; ATT00009.htm; WATERSHED
WATCH WW letter re proposed bridges on Fraser River Chilliwack - Jan 2018 FINAL.pdf;
ATT00010.htm; WATERWEALTH herrling_carey_ltr_wwp_100ct17.pdf; ATTO0011.htm; CAVERHILL
Heart of the Fraser Issue 2018 (003).pdf; ATT00012.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lina Azeez" <lina@watershedwatch.ca>
To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Heart of the Fraser - island developments - opposition letters to the bridges

Hi Don,

Great running into you at the one of the many UBCM receptions this week! As we discussed, there are
two islands slated for development within the Fraser Floodplain — Herrling and Carey Islands — which
would mean these islands will be ditched, diked and drained for either farming or subdivisions.
Attached are all the letters from concerned organizations in BC. The Steelhead Society of BC is in
process of writing one themselves.

Our website (www.heartofthefraser.ca ) also lists these letters in the Additional Resources page.

Any advise you can give me on who else we should be talking to would be much appreciated.
Many thanks,

Lina Azeez
Watershed Watch

Cell: 604-537-2341

OUR ADDRESS IS:
#301-3007 Glen Drive, Coquitlam, BC, V3B 2P7
On Unceded Coast Salish territories

“Unless someone like you cares a whole aweful lot, nothing is going to get better, it’s not” The Lorax
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Friday, September 14, 2018 10:39 AM

Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Fwd: FNLC Meeting with Premier Horgan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Colin Braker <cbraker@fns.bc.ca>

Date: September 12, 2018 at 4:08:48 PM PDT

To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FNLC Meeting with Premier Horgan

Hi Mira,

In the February 16 2018 meeting between the FNLC and Premier Horgan there was
a commitment to have more regular meetings, hopefully at least 2 per year. In
light of some of the major initiatives underway relating to; work under the
commitment document, legislation supporting the UN Declaration, EA Review, etc.,
the FNLC would like to schedule their next meeting with Premier Horgan.

Would there be any chance of scheduling another meeting sometime in the next
month or so?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Hope all is well.

Colin
Colin Braker
Communications Director
Suite 1200 - 100 Park Royal South
West Vancouver BC V7T 1A2
FIRST [604) 926-9903 Work

NaTions (604) 926-9923 Fax

SummiT (604) 328-4094 Mobile
cbraker@fns.bc.ca
www.fns.bc.ca
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: CFAX: Dilbit salmon study B

Thanks Caelie
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2018, at 11:34 AM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 13, 2018 at 10:15:02 AM PDT

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: CFAX: Dilbit salmon study

| imagine you saw this, but forwarding just in case (as | didn’t see it in print anywhere).

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "thno@gov.bc.ca" <tho@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 at 9:13 AM

Subject: CFAX: Dilbit salmon study

CFAX (Victoria)

13-Sep-2018 08:34

Quoted: Lisa Best

Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; GCPE Editors

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL _20180906_STM_UNDRIP_PJH_V3_DRAFT
Good morning Danielle,

A typo in the release. Missing the ‘h” in Tsilhgot’in.

Don

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: T

hursday, September 13, 2018 8:28 AM

To: GCPE Editors
Subject: Fwd: FOR APPROVAL _ 20180906_STM_UNDRIP_PJH_V3_DRAFT

Hello,

The attached statement has been approved by PO to go out at 11 am. | apologize that it isn’t properly formatted 522

s.22

Thank you,

Danielle

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 12, 2018 at 9:42:21 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Richards, Erin PREM:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX"
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX" <Sara.Thaw@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL _ 20180906_STM_UNDRIP_PJH_V3_DRAFT

Hello Sage,
UNDRIP anniversary statement attached for your approval. To go out tomorrow.
Has been checked by the MIRR CD.

Thank you,
Danielle
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 7:55 AM
To: '‘Mike Magee'

Subject: RE: next week

Good morning Mike,
| am at the UBCM meeting this week. Yes let’s follow up on Monday if you have time.

| will be working out of the Vancouver Cabinet Office next week and can meet with the First Nations leadership while
they are in Vancouver.

In terms of Victoria, have you contacted Minister Scott Fraser’s office? Anne-Marie Sam and Jonathan Sas are his MAs
who can perhaps find time for the Minister Fraser to meet with the delegation. Their email addresses are
AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca and Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca.

| would also suggest contacting Mark Zacharias, FLNRORD DM for Environment and Climate Change Strategy. His email
is Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca. Caelie Frampton is Minister Heyman’s MA and can assist connecting with senior officials.
Her email is Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca.

Don

From: Mike Magee [mailto:magee@convergecom.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: next week

hi don,

be good to follow up on the salmon discussion at some point.

and on another file, there are a number of first nations leaders in vancouver next week for a discussion on
northern indigenous protected areas and they are hoping to have a meeting with key folks in victoria to update
on their work. this would include the carcross/tagish first nation, taku river tlingit and the southern lakes first
nations from the yukon. george heyman is away in new york next week. i’m wondering if you would be able
to meet with them? or advice who else might be available and appropriate for them to touch base with?

give me a call if easier. hope all is well.

mike

Michael Magee
Convergence Strategies
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:12 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST INFO: 822 Eagle Spirit Energy
Hi Chris

Please ask EMPR for response.
Thank you

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2018, at 10:27 AM, McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

In your last email about this former request you asked that we send onto EMPR once we had
more KM info.

Is it OK to send this one to EMPR for response obo of the Premier?

Please advise as soon as you are able.

Thanks!

Chris

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:16 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: s.22 Eagle Spirit Energy

Hi Chris!

The one from August was referred to IRR, but the topic is different. The one from May/June
about the pipeline doesn’t have any notes in the log and the email is still in the logged section of
Outlook. There might be something in your personal sent/inbox folder to confirm where it went?
Let me know when you have a chance and I'll send the new one off to EMPR for response.
Thank you!

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: s.22 Eagle Spirit Energy

Hi Jake,
The last correspondence in June was passed onto MIRR for response, corret?
If there was a response, please send it to EMPR for their response now.
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Thanks for letting me know where the last one went and then forwarding to EMPR for response.
Chris

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:56 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FWs.22 Eagle Spirit Energy

Hello Chris! We received a request for a meeting on this same topic back in May/June. Would
you like me to action as normal or would you prefer a different action? Thank you!

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 3:35 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd:s.22 Eagle Spirit Energy

Meeting request/acknowledgment of received request please
Thank you,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 778.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: Calvin Helin <calvinh@indigi.biz>

Date: September 7, 2018 at 5:19:49 PM PDT
To: <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: 5.22

Subject: RE:3-22 Eagle Spirit Energy

Hi Evan,
It is great to meet you by email. Our project is First Nations-led.
Brief overview:

The Eagle Spirit Energy (ESE) Chiefs Council represents 35 First Nations from coastal
First Nations near Prince Rupert in Grassy point B.C. to First Nations in Fort McMurray
AB. For the past six years the ESE Chiefs Council has been working on the ESE corridor
project (the “Corridor”). The Corridor will transport both LNG-NGL and upgraded crude
oil from the Coast in B.C. It will be able to accommodate future pipelines for the
transportation of LNG and partially upgraded bitumen. It represents the only
opportunity for our communities to generate sustainable own-source revenues which
would allow us to solve our own problems. It is the greenest project on the planet
through Indigenous Environmental stewardship. Given our concern for the
environment, we have developed the best-in-class environmental model using state-of-
the-art spill prevention and response procedures to protect the coast, significantly
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exceeding the standards of the Oceans Protection Plan. According to an exhaustive
federal governmental study (see: https://bit.ly/2PdI4RP), the Corridor has the best and
most environmentally-safe port location on Canada’s west coast.

As well, the Corridor has:

® Preliminary financial commitments from one of the largest national oil
companies in the world
e Executed agreement with Canada’s Four Craft Pipeline unions —who represent
over 330,000 members from the International Union of Operating Engineers
(Canadian Piping Trades), the Labourer' International Union of North
America (LIUNA), the United Association Canada, and Teamsters Canada
e There is also political support from the Alberta and Saskatchewan governments
through
o Financial commitments
o Open opposition to the Oil Tanker Moratorium Act
e Positive meetings have been held and are ongoing with the B.C. government
(the unions had constructive meetings with BC Minister of Labour, Harry Bains,
and The Minister of Environment and Climate Change, George Heyman)
® The Chiefs Council foresees the execution of a mutual accord with the three
western provinces in support of the Corridor (as AB and SK governments have
already committed to backing the Corridor).

Request:

Given the urgency of issues surrounding pipelines, we are seeking a meeting with
Premier Horgan at his earliest convenience. We believe we have a First Nations
supported green solution that will provide an enormous amount of employment and
investment in northern BC.

Calvin

From:s-22

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca; Calvinh@indigi.biz
Subject: Re: s.22 Eagle Spirit Energy

I will introduce Evan Brown to you Calvin. He is the Executive Assistant to
Premier Horgan. I will leave you to deal with the presentation meeting to the
Premier.

Calvin if you could respond to this email directly to Evan and I will step back at
this point. Evan I introduce you to Calvin Helin of Eagle Spirit Energy.

Regards
s.22

On Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 4:19 PM 522
wrote:

Ok I will do that. Please expect an email from him.
s.22
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On Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 3:13 PM Brown, Evan PREM:EX
<Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

If you need separation from this then you need to have Calvin Helin email me and
request a meeting. You cannot do it on his behalf and expect no involvement.

Thank you,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

From:?22

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: s.22 Eagle Spirit Energy

Hi Evan

As mentioned in our conversation in Burns Lake, we would like to set up a face
to face meeting with Premier Horgan to show him a powerpoint presentation on
the Eagle Spirit Energy Pipeline project.

s.22
The main contact person is Calvin Helin and he will be doing the presentation.
We can meet in with Minister Horgan in Vancouver or Victoria and preferably
soon.
s.22
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s.22

This project is very time sensitive and I believe is the answer that Minister
Horgan, Rachel Notley and Prime Minister Trudeau is looking for as it already
has total First Nations social licence, has support of the Green Party and First
Nations support all along the corridor proposed for Northern BC including the
port. It includes a 20 billion dollar refinery in BC and the creation of 10,000
jobs. There has been a lot of work done and $ spent already on this project.

Please treat this expeditiously and again, with discretion.
I appreciate your time and look forward to meeting you again.

Respectfully,

s.22
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: FNLC Wild Salmon Summit

Hello Jonathan and Jessica,

Sustaining the working relationship with the FNLC on the mandate issues of reconciliation, UN Declaration and TRC is

high priority.

Likewise, our work on wild salmaon is a high priority issue.

Any expedited assistance to this funding request by one or both ministries will be supported and appreciated.

Thank you.
Don Bain

Special Advisor
Office of the Premier
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay

| am at UBCM and will attend in-person.

Thanks Connie

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2018, at 3:06 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Westin Whistler Hotel, Alpine C room has been booked.
Don, are you t UBCM or do you need call in details?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay

930am on Friday will work for MDD, thanks Connie.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: September 11, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay

Importance: High

Hello Ladies,

| had to schedule a meeting at 9 on Friday, can we please confirm this for 9:30 am and | will confirm a
room shortly?

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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay
Importance: High

Sorry, the 8:45 am it now to late. So Kate, can you please let me know if September 14", at 9 or 9:30

am work please?

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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay
Importance: High

Thank you! Kate, is MBR (for MMM) available on any of these times or would MMM be available?

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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay

Hi Connie,

MDD is available for the following:
Sep 11* 8:45am

Sep 14" 9am or 930am
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Lisa

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: September 10, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Urgent: briefing this week re: TNG/Teztan Bay

Importance: High

Hello Ladies,

MIRR will be helping to prepare a response (either from the PO or EMPR) to the attached September 6
letter addressed to PJH and MMM, from TNG regarding Teztan Bay. | have been asked to set up a
briefing with your Minister’s (MBR for MMM if needed) and Don Bain as soon as possible to discuss the
letter before it goes out.

MSF has the following dates and times available this week for this briefing, %2 hr should suffice:

Sept. 11*": 8:45 am; 11:00 am

Sept. 12t 2:30 pm

Sept. 13": anytime between 9:00 am and 11:00 am; anytime between 1:00 pm and 4:00 pm
Sept. 14™": anytime between 9:00 am or 9:30 am

Please let me know what works and, Kate, just let me know if it would be MBR or MMM?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call to Chief Joe Alphonse

Hello all,

| spoke to Jay this afternoon and indicated the call will happen tomorrow. | asked what number is best to reach Chief
Joe. Jay said he would text me but suggested others would be on the call. | replied it would be best to keep it one on
one.

Just received the following text from Jay:

We're confirmed for 3 pm tomorrow. Chief Joe prefers to have Chief Russ and Chief limmy join him, as the caretaker
area Chiefs. JP and | will attend for support. If Premier has a one-on-one message for Chief Joe, perhaps they could kick
the rest of us off the line at the end?

| suggest proceeding and | will remind Jay there is no time beyond the allotted time.

Don

Sent from my iPhone
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up on the Chief Maureen Chapman and George Abbott report

Good morning Cameron,

I appreciate you looping me in.
Have a good day.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 10, 2018, at 10:08 PM, Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX <Cameron.Lewis(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl below.

Thanks for your help in putting this together.

From: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:51 PM

To: 'Terry Teegee'; 'Grand Chief Edward John'; 'Grand Chief Stewart Phillip - UBCIC President'; 'Bob
Chamberlin'; 'Judy Wilson'; 'Cheryl Casimer'; 'Robert Phillips'

Cc: XT:Langlois, Brent FLNR:IN; 'rachel@ubcic.bc.ca'; 'Jaime Sanchez'; 'maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca’;
'melissa Louie (Melissa@morganandassociates.ca)'; Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Subject: Follow-up on the Chief Maureen Chapman and George Abbott report

To:

Regional Chief Terry Teegee, BC Assembly of First Nations

Grand Chief Edward John, First Nations Summit Task Group Member
Grand Chief Stewart Phillip, President, Union of BC Indian Chiefs
Chief Robert Chamberlin, Vice-President, Union of BC Indian Chiefs:
Kukpi7 Judy Wilson, Secretary-Treasurer, Union of BC Indian Chiefs
Cheryl Casimer, First Nations Summit Task Group Member

Robert Phillips, First Nations Summit Task Group Member

Good evening,

On the Thursday August 30 Weekly EMBC Operational Wildfires Update Call, meeting
participants received a very brief update on the provincial government’s efforts to coordinate
cross-ministry work in response to the report by Chief Maureen Chapman and George Abbott
titled “Addressing the New Normal: 21 Century Disaster Management in British

Columbia.” As of August 27, I have been asked to assist in coordinating the province’s response
to, and implementation of, the recommendations.
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A comprehensive and meaningful response to the report’s recommendations will not be possible
without working with Indigenous governments and communities.

The provincial government has committed to release an initial action plan (e.g. a high level
approach) to the report’s recommendations by October 31, 2018. However, this initial action
plan is not intended to constrain future options, discussion, or engagement.

In the coming weeks, it would be very informative to have initial input from the First Nations
Leadership Council regarding appropriate methods for future engagement on this initiative. Ifa
short briefing and discussion would be useful, please let me know if there is a contact that I can
work with regarding your availability, or if it is preferred for this item to be incorporated into
another regularly scheduled meeting opportunity. Further, if it would be useful to have
presentations on this topic at meetings with members of your respective organizations during the
Fall, and/or at the First Nations Leadership Gathering, we would be happy to accommodate such
meetings.

Thank you.

- Cameron Lewis

CC:

Brent Langlois, Executive Director, First Nations’ Emergency Services Society
Rachel Singleton-Polster, Policy Analyst, Union of BC Indian Chiefs

Jamie Sanchez, Special Advisor, BC Assembly of First Nations

Maureen Buchan, Senior Policy Advisor, BC Assembly of First Nations
Melissa Louie, Morgan & Associates

Cameron Lewis

Executive Lead, Emergency Management Review

Emergency Management BC and

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
778-698-4897
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Monday, September 10, 2018 10:57 PM
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Re: FOR PO/FNLC APPROVAL: FNLG Website

Thanks Shawna. | agree, looks good to go.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 10, 2018, at 8:54 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks great to me. Thanks for checking.
Don, feedback?

Mira Oreck

604 839 1967

On Sep 10, 2018, at 4:54 PM, French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mira & Don,

Can one (or both) of you please take a look at these screenshots of the website and let
me know if you have any concerns. These are also with FNLC for approval and have

already been approved by GCPE.

We're hoping to get the invites out tomorrow afternoon or Weds am — Susan Farmer is

on standby.

Thanks,

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
R R ke

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 778 974-2096

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:05 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FOR PO/FNLC APPROVAL: FNLG Website
Importance: High
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Hi Shawna,

As requested, Mary’s team is now updating the welcome site based on the attached
“FNLG Welcome Page” pdf.

Here are screen shots of each page from the welcome page, registration site, and
meeting request site. | also added the three email templates for auto-emails that go to
First Nations (registration confirmation; meeting requests received; meetings
scheduled).

Note that the yellow highlighted text in the registration and meeting request websites
won’t be highlighted in the final public websites. That highlight is purely for internal
testing purposes.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

<FNLG Welcome Page.pdf>
<FNLG Registration Website.pdf>
<FNLG Meeting Request Website.pdf>
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: TNG Letter regarding Teztan Biny and area - Cultural Heritage Resource

Attachments: 2018 09 10 TNG - Premier Minister re Teztan Biny.pdf; ATT00001.htm; 2018 09 10 - Attachment #1 -

2013 07 31 Dr Turner Expert Report.pdf; ATT00002.htm; 2018 09 10 Attachment #2 - 2012 11 08
Submission of Cindy Ehrhart-English.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "J.P. Laplante" <jlaplante@tsilhgotin.ca>

To: "OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX" <Premier@gov.bc.ca>, "Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX"
<EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX"
<Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Jay Nelson (jay@jaynelsonlaw.com)" <jay@jaynelsonlaw.com>, "Shawn
Atleo" <shawnatleo@ainchut.com>, "Heather Squire" <heather@ainchut.com>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX"
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Minister, IRR IRR:EX" <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TNG Letter regarding Teztan Biny and area - Cultural Heritage Resource

Dear Premier Horgan and Minister Mungall,
Please find attached a letter and related enclosures following up from my September 6 correspondence.

Regards,
JP

J.P. Laplante

Mining, Qil and Gas Manager

Tsilhgot'in National Government

253 4™ Ave North, Wiliams Lake BC V2G 4T4

Tel: 250-392-3918

Fax: 250-398-5798

Email: jlaplante@tsilhqotin.ca

Web: www.tsilhgotin.ca

Web: www.teztanbiny.ca

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TsilhgotinNationalGovernment/
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Communication regarding Taseko Mines and Teztan Biny

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; image001.png; ATT00002.htm; 1808 Taseko Mines Letter.pdf;
ATT00003.htm

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jay Nelson <jay@jaynelsonlaw.com>

Date: September 10, 2018 at 9:22:53 AM PDT

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <don.bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: URGENT: Communication regarding Taseko Mines and Teztan Biny

Good morning Don,

The Tsilhgot'in Chiefs are waiting on a response to the attached meeting request to the Premier. On
the call with Minister Fraser last Thursday, Chief Russell Myers Ross reiterated this request and the
importance of setting a call or (preferably) meeting with the Premier asap. Minister Fraser said he
would relay that message to the Premier later the same day.

Chiefs are asking to set down a meeting this week. Chief Joe Alphonse is prepared to travel to meet the
Premier on Wednesday or later this week, so hopefully that creates some options. But please let us
know what works.

Feel free to call to discuss or make arrangements.

All the best,

Jay Nelson

Executive Lead

Negotiations & External Affairs

Tsilhgot'in National Government

1729 S. Lakeside Drive, Williams Lake, British Columbia, V2G 3A9
cell: (778) 678-4699
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email: j[ay@jaynelsonlaw.com

From: Helen Nemeth <hnemeth@tsilhgotin.ca>

Date: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 at 2:03 PM

To: "premier@gov.bc.ca" <premier@gov.bc.ca>, "Scott.Fraser.MLA@leg.bc.ca"
<Scott.Fraser.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca" <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca"
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Shawn Atleo <ShawnAtleo@ainchut.com>, Heather Atleo
<heather@ainchut.com>, Jay Nelson <jay@jaynelsonlaw.com>

Subject: URGENT: Communication regarding Taseko Mines and Teztan Biny

Kindly find attached urgent communications from the TSilhgot’in National Government with respect to
Teztan Biny (Fish Lake) and Taseko Mines.

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHYSICAL BUSINESS ADDRESS BELOW

Sechanalyagh! Make today great!T
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Subject: Re: Outreach to FNLC regarding the "Addressing the New Normal" report.
Monday will be good.

Good luck and if I can assist further send me a note or call me on my cell >’

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2018, at 10:40 AM, Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you Don.

| am set to have a discussion with the EMBC First Nation Unit on Monday morning. They and MIRR have
reviewed the below, but they may have some additional advice for me.

Any concerns if | get this e-mail out on Monday?

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Subject: Re: Outreach to FNLC regarding the "Addressing the New Normal" report.

Hi Cameron!

Ohhhbh...that makes a whole lot more sense!

I suggest you do not delay in sending your email.
Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2018, at 4:02 PM, Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sorry!

It was an august 30 call.

Cameron Lewis
Executive Lead - Emergency Management Review
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Emergency Management British Columbia &
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

On Sep 7, 2018, at 3:11 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Cameron,

Let me clarify, if the email is sent after the September 30 EMBC call, as
cited in the first line of the draft email, it is more than likely the draft
agendas for the three meetings (UBCIC, FNS and BCAFN) in October will
already be full. The next meetings will not occur until February or
March.

Don

From: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Outreach to FNLC regarding the "Addressing the New
Normal" report.

Hello Don,
Thanks so much for your edits and input below.

One aspect that | perhaps need to understand better: You noted that
the timing is off for those UBCIC, FNS, and BCAFN meetings. | was
thinking that presenting through October might be a good way to help
leaders understand government’s approach (e.g. not be surprised by an
Oct 31 action plan), and help inform longer term approaches. But
there may be implications | am missing here.

| will be at UBCM. Like you, | have a packed agenda (45+) mtgs, but do
you have any availability one evening (including Sunday), or Monday
morning?

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: RE: Outreach to FNLC regarding the "Addressing the New
Normal" report.

Hello Cameron,

Please see my minor edits below.
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The timing of the invitation to accommodate the fall meetings is a bit
off due to the following dates for meetings:
e UBCIC 50" AGA will be held at Tk’emlups te Secwépemc
(Kamloops) from October 2-4, 2018
e FNS meeting is October 17-19 at Musqueam
e BCAFN 15" AGA is October 22-24 at Musqueam

Also to flag the BC Cabinet and First Nations Leadership Gathering on
November 29-30.

The edit “...working with Indigenous governments and communities” is
the title from the first section of recommendations of the Chapman
Abbott report.

Will you be at the UBCM meeting next week? If so, perhaps we can
meet there?

Don

From: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Subject: Outreach to FNLC regarding the "Addressing the New Normal"
report.

Good morning Don,

| just wanted to follow up further regarding my Aug 29 e-mail. | am
planning to reach out to the FNLC, and | want to make sure that what |
am doing supports your overall approach. Below is a draft e-mail to the
FNLC, which follows up on a brief introduction made on the FNLC
wildfire update last week. Do you have any concerns with this
approach?

| would also welcome a discussion with you regarding how best to
engage First Nations leadership and communities in the coming year as
government assesses the longer term implications of the report’s
recommendations. Some venues and mechanisms discussed to date
with MIRR, and EMBC, include direct discussion with FNLC, discussions
at the AGMs of the FNLC member organizations, meetings at the First
Nations Leadership Gathering, and in the longer term, discussion at the
EMBC Regional Partnership Tables. However, your direction and advice
would be helpful.

| can be reached by cell at 250-213-6882 at any time.

Thank you.

To:
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Regional Chief Terry Teegee, BC Assembly of First Nations
Grand Chief Edward John, First Nations Summit Task Group
Member

Grand Chief Stewart Phillip, President, Union of BC Indian Chiefs
Chief Robert Chamberlin, Vice-President, Union of BC Indian
Chiefs:

Kukpi7 Judy Wilson, Secretary-Treasurer, Union of BC Indian
Chiefs

Cheryl Casimer, First Nations Summit Task Group Member
Robert Phillips, First Nations Summit Task Group Member

Good morning,

s.13

Thank you.

CC:
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Brent Langlois, Executive Director, First Nations” Emergency
Services Society

Rachel Singleton-Polster, Policy Analyst, Union of BC Indian
Chiefs

Jamie Sanchez, Special Advisor, BC Assembly of First Nations
Maureen Buchan, Senior Policy Advisor, BC Assembly of First
Nations

Melissa Louie, Morgan & Associates
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:13 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX;

Waters, Cory IRR:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Summary - OW/PJH/MSF meet Aug 31

Thanks Doug.

Agreed.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2018, at 8:56 PM, Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Don. | suggest we have an internal meeting once we get the response to confirm who should do
what and to ensure we have a clear plan understood and agreed upon by all. I've asked my folks to hold
on any action until we have this meeting to ensure no one is stumbling over another.

Dc
Doug Caul
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Sep 6, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

My understanding is the OW and U’st will be presenting a formal response with a
possible pathway forward on the issues identified at the Aug 31 meeting. | would like to
see the response and identify the points of mutual concern.

| have a call in asking for an update and will advise as soon as | am able.

Thank you.

Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
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Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Waters, Cory IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Summary - OW/PJH/MSF meet Aug 31

Thanks Jonathan

Don the team is working on following up on actions and we would
appreciate ensuring we are aligned with the work in the PO.
Would it be of value to have a quick call on this?

Thanks

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Initiatives and Partnerships Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
(£)250 953-4004 or (c)250 508-1670

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 2, 2018 10:47 AM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Nash, Laurel
IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Summary - OW/PJH/MSF meet Aug 31

Thanks Tom,
Copying Don, Melissa, and Anne here too for review.

Doug and Laurel: | just want to make sure that neither MIRR or EMPR staff are
moving on work related to either "stream" until our offices have connected with
PO about next steps.

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Tom.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca

Sent: September 1, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Subject: FW: Summary - OW/PJH/MSF meet Aug 31

Jonathan -
See attached my summary notes from yesterday’s meeting, as discussed.

Regards,
Tom
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From: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 1, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX; Waters, Cory
IRR:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX; Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX; Black, Becky AG:EX; Phillips, Keith ]
AG:EX

Subject: Summary - OW/PJH/MSF meet Aug 31

Hi all —

Attached find a summary and detailed meeting notes from yesterday’s meeting
between PJH/MSF/OW.

I’m more than happy to answer any questions you have if you’d like more insight into
the nature of the conversation.

Laurel & Simon — as discussed yesterday, and in my conversation with DW yesterday, he
asked that we work on the following products:

1) A ‘pathway’ note — outlining a potential pathway to put in front of OW for what
we can work on together. | think the 6 points in my summary should be
considered, as well as the very good note | saw earlier from Lisa Helmer — lots
of good stuff. This is probably the most relevant.

2) As background for note 1, DW is looking for two additional pieces of context

(could be combined into one note):
s.13

Simon — your note to Becky wrt Delgamuukw analysis could be a very useful 3" product
for Mr. Wright in a comprehensive briefing package. Becky and Keith are cc’ed for
context.

Regards,
Tom

92

Page 88 0f 108 OOP-2018-87984



Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 8:56 AM
To: '‘Deborah Baker'

Cc: Dustin Rivers

Subject: RE: Passing on a request....

Thank you Deborah!

From: Deborah Baker [mailto:deborah_baker@Squamish.net]

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Dustin Rivers

Subject: Re: Passing on a request....

Hi Don

It would be honour to do this opening. However we won't know who until next week.

| can follow up with Joyce early next week.

Thank you so much!

Huy chexw

K'ana

Deborah Baker

Co-chair

Squamish Nation Council

604-789-4765 cell

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2018, at 8:35 AM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
Good morning K'?NA and X?ELSI?LEM,

Firstly, | was happy when | read the FCC decision. It was a very good way to start the day!

| am forwarding an invitation for the Premier to you for your information as the organizer expressed to me her hope a
member of Squamish Nation would be available to provide an opening prayer and/or welcoming remarks for their

international conference.

| offered to pass on her request. If either one of you are available and willing, it would be great. Joyce Gravelle is the
contact and her contact information is below.

If there is someone else who this should request should be directed to please pass on their email address.
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| do hope this email finds you both well.
Sincerely,
Don

From: Joyce Gravelle [mailto:joyce.gravelle@pcu-whs.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Further to our phone call yesterday invitation letter for Hon. John Horgan attached

Hello Don,
It was a pleasure to meet you over the phone yesterday.

As discussed, attached please find a letter of invitation to the Premier, the Hon. John Horgan, to provide Opening
remarks and a Welcome to the attendees at the International Forum on Disability Management - IFDM 2018 - taking
place at the Vancouver Marriott Downtown Hotel, commencing on Monday morning, October 15 at 8:30 am. If you
have any questions regarding IFDM 2018 or the contents of the letter, please feel free to contact us at any time.

| look forward to hearing from the gentleman you mentioned from the Squamish First Nation with regard to providing a
welcome to all of the delegates on the morning of October 15.

Thank you for all of your assistance.

Kind regards,

Joyce

VP Administration

PCU-WHS

Tel: 778-421-0821, ext. 201

Cell:s-22

Fax: 778-421-0823

Web: www.pcu-whs.ca<http://www.pcu-whs.ca>

On behalf of IFDM 2018

Web: www.ifdm2018.com<http://www.ifdm2018.com>

This mail was scanned by PineApp Mail-SeCure System.
<Letter to Hon. John Horgan re IFDM 2018 September 5 2018.pdf>

<font face=erdana, Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif" size="> Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
Thank you.

</font><div><font face=erdana, Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif" size="><br></font></div><div><font face=erdana, Arial,
Helvetica, sans-serif" size=">This mail was scanned by PineApp Mail-SeCure System.</font></div>
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Funding for IYS Signature salmon survey, March 2019

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 10, 2018 at 2:39:49 PM PDT

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Funding for IYS Signature salmon survey, March 2019

Hi Don

We haven’t got a positive answer yet. It will require reallocating ministry resources and we haven’t
been able to finalize that yet.

Ill follow up with the DM and get back to you.
Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2018, at 2:13 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon James,

| have been asked to follow-up on this request as identified in the email below.

Do you have an update on your efforts to secure funding to support the project?

Kind regards,

Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:38 PM

To: 'Brian Riddell'; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Timothy Sucic;s-22 Dick Beamish; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Funding for 1YS Signature salmon survey, March 2019

Brian,

We did discuss with Dr. Beamish the potential for provincial funding for this project
several months ago, but were clear at the time that we didn't have an obvious source of
funding for this type of work and that it was doubtful that we would have the same
scale of funding available as DFO.

| did undertake to secure some kind of provincial funding to support the project but |
won't be able to provide any certainty over funding in the next couple of hours. | will
follow up on this and get back to you.

From: Brian Riddell [mailto:briddell@PSF.CA]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Timothy Sucic;s'22 Dick Beamish; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Funding for 1YS Signature salmon survey, March 2019

Folks ... the Finance & Admin Committee of the North Pacific Anadromous Fish
Committee (host of the IYS) meets in a few hours; are you able to provide any up-dates
on Dr Beamish’s request? Copy of previous email below.

My apology for harassing you, but time is now very tight. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2018, at 12:51 AM, Brian Riddell
<briddell@PSF.CA<mailto:briddell@PSF.CA>> wrote:

Gentlemen ... | am following up for Dr. Dick Beamish as we have now received
confirmation of the federal governments contribution to the International Year of
Salmon research cruise in the North Pacific, March 2019. DFO will provide $250K to
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bring our confirmed funding up to $700K ($S from federal government, a group of BC
salmon farming companies, a private donor, and the Pacific Salmon Endowment

Fund). A confirmation of $250K from the Province of BC will ensure the vessel contract
can be signed and planning for the research to commence. | am also writing now as we
have hopes to complete funding details before the annual meeting of the North Pacific
Anadromous Fish Commission meetings that begins next week in Khabarovsk,

Russia! This date is important as we will have to plan and make several alterations to
the vessel and its power supplies in order to support our science equipment and
laboratory needs.

| should also relay that Russia has agreed to modify the original cruise plan to allow the
vessel to complete the study by returning to Vancouver, B.C. for a few days before
returning to Russia. This will be a great opportunity to profile the studies and
collaboration between funders (late March 2019).

The Pacific Salmon Foundation is assisting by holding the funds for the contract, so any
questions on process for transferring funds should be directed to Mr. Tim Sucic who |
have included in this email.

At this time we really need the commitment of the Province to provide the $250,000;
we can work on receiving the funds later. Any assistance is greatly appreciated, but we
really are now down to your commitment so we can proceed. Thanks.

The official opening event of the International Year of the Salmon will be held on
October 11, 2018 at the Jack Poole Plaza, Vancouver, B.C.

Brian E Riddell,

CEOQ/President, Pacific Salmon Foundation,
300 — 1682 West 7th Avenue, Vancouver, BC
V6J 456

604-664-7664 (office phone)

604-664-7665 (office fax)

604-763-1899 (cell)
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Semiahmoo Pole Raising - Guest List

Attachments: Copy of Guest List - Skedans Totem Pole Raising - Updated.xls

Here are my additions

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Semiahmoo Pole Raising - Guest List

Fine from my end —
Don, do you mind taking a quick look to see if anyone is missing?

Thank you,
Mira

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - Semiahmoo Pole Raising - Guest List

Hi all,

Guest list for Semiahmoo Totem Pole Raising event on Sept 21. Please let me know if you have any changes. | think
we’re aiming to send out invitations around the end of next week.

Thanks,
Joleen

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Semiahmoo Pole Raising - Guest List

Hi all,
Made some additions and subtractions with respect to MLAs and MPs.

Ramesh
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Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant

BRITISH Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
COLUMBEA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

-

@& Please consider the environment before printing this emai

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: August 28, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW - Semiahmoo Pole Raising - Guest List

Hi There — We don’t have a draft of the invitation but will share in the coming days. In the meantime, we have a draft of
the Guest List for your review. Craig worked to pull much of this together based on input from our contractor.

As we have budgeted for approx. 150 people for the salmon bbq, suggest we keep the list to no more than 130 to
accommodate any extras.

Can you review and let us know if you want to include any others and, aside from the PO, who else should be
consulted?

Thanks,
Trish
Trish Rorison | Communications Director

Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Desk: 778-698-5398| Mobile: 250.580.6723 |email: trish.rorison@gov.bc.ca
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca
Subject: Re: Time for a call?

Great. | will call you about 11:30am.

Thank you Susannah

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 8:59 AM, "Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca" <Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca> wrote:

Yes Don — 604 648 7414 or 604 499 7555

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Pierce, Susannah L LNGC-R <Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca>
Subject: Time for a call?

Importance: High

Good morning Susannah,

Would you have time today for a call?
Kind regards,

Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

Please be informed that any personal data submitted and handled as a part of the Shell business relationship with its customers,
supplier or partners is processed in accordance with the Shell Global Privacy Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business
Partners available at the relevant webpage under the domain www.shell.com, as supplemented by any further specific and/or local
privacy statements. For any queries or concerns regarding processing of your personal data, please refer to the Shell Global
Privacy Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business Partners or contact your relevant Customer Service Centre.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 4:03 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Press Release: Tsilhgot'in Nation and Southern Dakelh Announce Ban on Moose Hunt

Attachments: TNG_SDNA_LEHClosureArea.pdf; ATT00001.htm; 2018_09_05_JointPR_MooseProtection.pdf;
ATT00002.htm

———————— Original message --------

From: Myanna Desaulniers <Myanna@tsilhgotin.ca>

Date: 2018-09-05 3:20 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Myanna Desaulniers <Myanna@tsilhgotin.ca>

Subject: Press Release: Tsilhgot’in Nation and Southern Dakelh Announce Ban on Moose Hunt

September 5, 2018

Please find below and attached a joint press release from the Tsilhgot’in National Government and the
Southern Dakelh Nation Alliance: TSilhgot'in Nation and Southern Dakelh Announce Ban on Moose
Hunt. An online version can be found at: https://bit.ly/2NQmPnF

Joint Media Release

September 5, 2018
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TSilhqgot’in Nation and Southern Dakelh Announce Ban on Moose Hunt

Copyright
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Copyright

Media Contacts:

Southern Dakelh Nation Alliance TSilhgot'in National Government
Shawn Holte, Executive Director Myanna Desaulniers
(250) 398-7033 (250) 305-7885
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Further to our phone call yesterday invitation letter for Hon. John Horgan attached
Attachments: Signing of ILO Agreement July 1998.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Letter to Hon. John Horgan re IFDM 2018

September 5 2018.pdf; ATTO0002.htm

Hello Evan,
This is the event MSF spoke about when we were in Smithers last week.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joyce Gravelle <joyce.gravelle@ pcu-whs.ca>

Date: September 5, 2018 at 11:26:33 AM PDT

To: <don.bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Further to our phone call yesterday invitation letter for Hon. John Horgan attached
Reply-To: <joyce.gravelle@pcu-whs.ca>

Hello Don,
It was a pleasure to meet you over the phone yesterday.

As discussed, attached please find a letter of invitation to the Premier, the Hon. John Horgan, to provide
Opening remarks and a Welcome to the attendees at the International Forum on Disability Management -
IFDM 2018 - taking place at the Vancouver Marriott Downtown Hotel, commencing on Monday morning,
October 15 at 8:30 am. If you have any questions regarding IFDM 2018 or the contents of the letter,
please feel free to contact us at any time.

I look forward to hearing from the gentleman you mentioned from the Squamish First Nation with regard
to providing a welcome to all of the delegates on the morning of October 15.

Thank you for all of your assistance.

Kind regards,

Joyce

VP Administration

PCU-WHS

Tel: 778-421-0821, ext. 201
Cell:s.22

Fax: 778-421-0823

Web: www.pcu-whs.ca

On behalf of IFDM 2018
Web: www.ifdm2018.com
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Agauculture Briefing today

Hi Amber

Can you forward the calendar invite and any materials?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2018, at 10:54 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

There’s a briefing scheduled for the Premier today at 1:30pm with Eric to update on Aquaculture. (As
part of a pre-brief before meeting with USW District 3 Director Steve Hunt). Are you able to join this
briefing?

Amber
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX;

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam,
Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Hi Connie,

Yes | will be on the call.

Thank you

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2018, at 4:39 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

FYI — AG staff will be calling into this meeting as well tomorrow morning at 8 am. Please see the list of
attendees below.

MIRR staff: MSF; Jonathan; Ann Marie; Laurel Nash; Sarah Plank; Alexandra Banford Tom McCarthy
ENV staff: MGH; Eveline Xia (MA); Scott Bailey (ADM)

EMPR staff: MBR obo MMM; Dave Nikolejsin (DM); Peter Robb (ADM); Melissa and/or Scott

AG staff: MDE not available; staff will call in (SAM: just let us know who on your end will be on the
call, once you know)

Don Bain just confirming that you will also be on the call?!

Thanks everyone for helping pull this all together with such short notice!! ©

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Importance: High
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Staff will also need to be on this call tomorrow, so please confirm on your end who that will be please?

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:54 PM

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

Wonderful ladies, let’s confirm then tomorrow morning at 8 am. Let’s just do this then as a conference
call, call in details are below.

Conference call details:
s.15; 8.17

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: 5-15: .17

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Yes we can make that work

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Importance: High
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Kirsten can MGH please do 8 am?

Don, | should have cc’d you on the original email, we’d like you either on the call or in person in our
office.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Hello all,
The only way | can get MBR to attend is to do 8-830?

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 250-387-2201

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your
system. Thank you.

From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Sent: September 4, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
<Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Connie,

We could do 8:00 or 8:15 or even 8:30am tomorrow.

Sandra
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: URGENT ASAP: Meeting of our Ministers

Importance: High

Hello All,

My Minister would like an urgent meeting/phone ASAP re: TNG/Taseko. Kate, now sure if MMM is back
or if this would be done my MBR? Would after 3 pm today work OR before Cabinet tomorrow? 30/45
minutes.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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